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Lucy Tsai

From: Claire Hoque
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 1:45 PM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: Amy Lie
Subject: answer: 09I12581 TCB questions: ATHEROS COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FCC ID: PPD-

AR5BXB63,  Assessment NO.: AN09T9270, Notice#1

Hi Lucy, 
  
Pls see answers below. 
  
Thanks, 
  

Claire Hoque 
Compliance Certification Services 
47173 Benicia Street 
Fremont, CA 94538, USA 
Tel: (510) 771-1123 
Fax: (510) 661-0888  

-----Original Message-----  
From: Lucy Tsai  
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 10:43 AM  
To: Claire Hoque  
Cc: Lucy Tsai  
Subject: ATHEROS COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FCC ID: PPD-AR5BXB63, Assessment  
NO.: AN09T9270, Notice#1  
 

Hi Claire,  

Please address following issues.  

Q#1: Per the antenna location diagram, additional 3G and BT modules are included in this laptop PC but there are no 
information mentioned if they will be included in this C2PC filing.  

Ans.: Regarding the BT and WWAN modules incorporated in this laptop were all certified as a module and 
WWAN module has filed as C2PC to address co-location issue with Atheros FCC ID: PPD-AR5BXB63 and BT 
module. So please this application will only apply to WLAN  portion. 

Q#2: Please provide host user manual. 

Ans.: As attached. 

 
Q#3: Please provide host label format and ensure that all available RF transmitters' FCC IDs are contained. 

Ans.: As attached. 

 
Q#4: Per KDB 178919 D01 Permissive Change Policy v04r02, when a Class II permissive change is filed for either EMC or 
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RF exposure (RFE) purposes, an EMC test report or RFE evaluation is required, regardless of whether EMC or the RFE 
levels have degraded. Therefore, please provide the EMC test report or a technical justification letter to demonstrate that 
EMC test is still complied. 

Ans.: Justification letter is attached. 

Best Regards,  
Lucy  

 

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to 
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture 
of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions 
about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 


